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To: I EE ori.From: ;

Sent: Thur 1/26/2023 2:20:53 PM

Subject: FW: order form The Netherlands

Received: Thur 1/26/2023 2:20:53 PM

Moderna order form options second contract Netherlands.pdf

van: [EXECNN.
Verzonden: woensdag 22 september 2021 12:29

Aan: @ec.europa.eu; @modernatx.com

CC: < @minbuza.nl>

Onderwerp: order form The Netherlands

Please find the signed order form from The Netherlands.

Best regards,
5.1.55.1.2¢

Directorate for International Cooperation

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports

Parnassusplein 5 | The Hague | The Netherlands

Emal ie

Van: ec.europa.eu< ec.europa.eu>

Verzonden: donderdag 16 september 2021 23:49
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Onderwerp: [CONFIDENTIAL] Moderna Purchase Agreement - Option Increase - Vaccine Order Form - DDL: 22/09/2021

Dear Members of the Steering Board,

As you are aware, on 15/06/2021, the European Commission exercised, on behalf of the Participating Member States, the Option
Increase for additional 150 million vaccine doses.

For your reference, please find attached the Allocation table, which was sent to Moderna, pursuant to Articles 1.4.4 of the

Purchase Agreement “SANTE/2021/C3/010 — Purchase Agreement (PA) for the production, priority-purchasing options and supply

of a successful COVID-19 vaccine fort EU Member States”.

The deadline for submitting your Vaccine Order Form for Option doses was 10/09/2021.

In order to support you in the submission of the Vaccine Order Form, you will find attach the Template Vaccine Order Form, as well

as an Explanatory Note on how to fill it in.

* Could you please send the duly completed and signed Vaccine Order Form as a PDF attachment to the following email

addressBlemodernatx.com, copying the CommissionTEE europa.eu), by Wednesday 22/09/2021 COB.

Best regards,

European Commission

Directorate-General for Health and Food Safety (SANTE)
Unit Health security and vaccination | C3

HITEC 02/65

L-2557 Luxembour

From: EC VACCINES JJESEll@<c.curopacu>
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 3:40 PM
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Subject: [CONFIDENTIAL] Moderna Purchase Agreement - Option Increase

Dear Members of the Steering Board,

Please be informed that yesterday (Tuesday 15/06/2021), the European Commission has exercised, on behalf of the

Participating Member States, the Option Increase for additional 150 million vaccine doses.

| attach the latest Allocation Table we are communicating to Moderna (both in Excel and PDF version).

NB: there is still flexibility under a “common pot” under SE and NO.

Please note that in parallel, the procedure to adopt the amended Purchase Agreement is being finalised. We will upload

the amended contract for signature via CIRCA BC as soon as it is approved by the European Commission.

From that date, there will be a 5-day opt-out period.

As regards Vaccine Order Forms for the Option doses, the new deadline, in line with the future amended Purchase

Agreement, will be 10/09/2021 (as opposed to 30/06/2021 in the current version of the Purchase Agreement).
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European Commission

Directorate-General for Health and Food Safety (SANTE)
Unit Health Emergency Response and Vaccines | 03

HITEC 02/65
L-2557 Luxembourg

ec.europa.eu


